
USD #484 – FREDONIA
ATHLETICS & ACTIVITIES

916 Robinson St. – Fredonia, KS 66736 – 620-378-4172 – www.fredoniaks.com

TO: Track Coaches and Athletic Directors
FROM: Dee Barnett, USD #484 Athletic Director
RE: 81st Annual Fredonia Relays

Date: Thursday, April 22nd

TIme: 3 pm (Coaches meeting at 2:00 pm in track shed - located south of track)

Cost: $150 per school OR $12 per athlete if less than twelve athletes.

Participating Schools:

Altoona-Midway, Caney Valley, Erie, Eureka, Fredonia, Sedan, Flinthills, Galena, Girard,
Humboldt, Independence, Iola, Leon-Bluestem, Neodesha, Oswego, SE-Cherokee, West Elk,
Tyro, Coffeyville, Baxter Springs, Wichita Collegiate, and Yates Center.

Schedule of Events:

Refer to the attached schedule / order of events.

Registration:

Please have your teams registered “online” (Midwest Timing) by 11:59 pm, Wednesday, April
21st.Instructions and invitation code will be e-mailed to your Athletic Director.

Thank you for your participation. We are looking forward to hosting the meet!

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. My cell phone # is (620) - 714 -
0298. E-mail is dbarnett@fredoniaks.com

Best of luck as you go through your season!

Sincerely,

Dee Barnett
USD #484 Athletic Director


